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ADDENDUM NO. 3 
AUGUST 20, 2024 

Solicitation Title: Construction Engineering and Inspection (CEI) Pedestrian Bridge 
Replacement Over C-8 Canal   

Solicitation No.: RFQ No. 60-23-24 Due Date: 
WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024 
BY NO LATER THAN 3:30 PM 

Attention all prospective bidders 

 MUST Addendum:  Information included in this Addendum is for clarification purposes.  This 
Addendum SHOULD be acknowledged by checking the box indicated on the City’s Contract Form 
A-5, Acknowledgement of Addendum(s), and submitted as part of your Proposal.   

To all prospective bidders, please note the following changes and clarifications: 
 

The deadline for submittal of proposals has been extended as follows: 
SUBMITTAL DEADLINE: 
Tuesday, August 27, 2024, WEDNESDAY, SEPTEMBER 4, 2024, By No Later Than 3:30 p.m. 
(Local Time) 

 
 

 
Requests for Clarification/Questions Received: 

Q.1 Would the City please advise what the CEI budget is for this contract? 

A.1  Pursuant to Section 337.168, Florida Statutes, a document or electronic file revealing the official 
cost estimate of the department of a project is confidential and exempt from the provisions of 
s. 119.07(1) until the contract for the project has been executed or until the project is no longer 
under active consideration.  Therefore, the cost estimate for this project will not be provided. 

Q.2 Form A-9 “Bid Bond” is included in the RFQ on PDF page 86 but is not a requirement per the 
proposal instructions. Is a bid bond required for this effort? 

A.2  Form A-9 “Bid Bond” is not applicable for this solicitation. 

Q.3 Form A-10 “Performance Bond” is included in the RFQ on PDF page 88 but is not a requirement 
per the proposal instructions. Is this required in the submission for this effort?  

A.3 Form A-10 “Performance Bond” is not applicable for this solicitation 

Q.4 Form A-11 “Labor and Material Payment Bond” is included in the RFQ on PDF page 91 but is not a 
requirement per the proposal instructions. Is this required in the submission for this effort? 
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A.4  Form A-11 “Labor and Material Payment Bond” is not applicable for this solicitation 

Q.5 Would the City please provide the plans for this project? 

A.5  See attached plans and technical specifications for this project as Attachment “A”  

Q.6 Could you please provide all design documents related to the project? 

A.6  See Response to Question A.5 

Q.7 Could you please provide the estimated start date for the contract? 

A.7  The anticipated start date for this project is October 21, 2024. 

Q.8 What is the estimated duration of the contract? Additionally, have any additional days for pre-
construction and post-construction/final-package services been factored into the total estimated 
duration? 

A.8  The estimated duration of the project from Notice to Proceed is 365 days, includes pre- and post-
construction. 

Q.9 Could you share the estimated budget for all the CEI (Construction Engineering and Inspection) 
services required?  

A.9  See Response to Question A.1. 

Q.10 Estimated CEI staff members needed to cover and report on all construction operations and 
project administration? 

A.10 Respondent will need to determine effort and staff needed.  

Q.11 Will the City be providing laboratory services for verification testing and acceptance of materials 
to be used in the construction of the new bridge over the C-8 Canal? 

A.11 Yes. 

Q.12 Wiil the City be providing the surveying control services? 

A.12 No, this is the responsibility of the Contractor. 

Q.13 Will the City also handle public information and community outreach specialist services? 

A.13 Yes. 

Q.14 PDF Page 25 of the RFQ states that Form A-4 “Questionnaire Instructions” is to be included in Tab 
K – RFQ forms, however, the questionnaire is not included in the RFQ. Would the City please 
provide this form? 

A.14 https://northmiamifl.gov/217/Contract-Forms 

Q.15 Will the Committee provide a live opening after submission? 

A.15 The bid opening will be live streamed. 

https://northmiamifl.gov/217/Contract-Forms
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Q.16 Bid Form describes several items that include roadway, landscaping, hardscaping, signalization, 
and irrigation that are not in the plans, is this correct and can those plans be provided? 

A.16 The original Bid Form in the construction Solicitation is being replaced by means of addendum 
to IFB No. 59-23-24.  

Q.17 Is the Geotechnical Specialty Engineer the responsibility of the CEI/City or the Contractor? 

A.17 The City will be responsible for the Geotechnical Specialty Engineer. 

Q.18 SFWMD General Permit No. MOD 10649 – Expired May 31st, 2024, has this been renewed? 

A.18 See Attachment “B”. 

Q.19 With regards to utilities to be removed from the bridge, can the limits be defined for the removal. 

A.19 The minimum limits for utility removal are the footprint of the new bridge. The contractor has 
to decide what additional length of utilities to remove outside the footprint to have space to 
install the new bridge, based on his means and methods. 

Q.20 Do existing abandoned utilities get cut, capped, and grouted or is full removal required? 

A.20 Cut, capped, and grouted is okay. 

Q.21 Is there a TSP for the pedestrian bridge? 

A.21 Yes, there is a TSP for the Micro-Piles on the project. 

 

 

All other terms, conditions and specifications remain unchanged for this solicitation. 
 

End of Addendum 

 

 



 

Attachment “A” 

Plans and Technical Specifications 
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